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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp —

Sent: Thursday, & OEM 2:03 PM

To: 'Frank Diaz

Subject: RE: FRANK DIAZ---FEI FOR BYT COMPUTER SQLUTIONS LLC - L11000034759

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided te you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Frank Diaz [mailto:info@prosus.net]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FRANK DIAZ---FEI FOR BYT COMPUTER SOLUTIONS LLC - 111000034759

KSIrs;

( Please list the fe; D

BYT COMPUTER SOLUTIONS LLC - L11000034759

o -

As'145:1007869

[Fe—

Thanks

Frank Diaz

Professional Services llc
3128 Coral Wg{v

Miami, Florida 33145-3210

[directiline i 305:35954491
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